

## Contact

pawel.lipowczan@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/

pawellipowczan (LinkedIn)

socialshub.net/pawellipowczan  
(Personal)

pawel.lipowczan.pl (Blog)

eduweb.pl/profil/125899 (Other)

## Top Skills

Microsoft SQL Server

Databases

SQL Server

## Languages

English (Full Professional)

German (Elementary)

## Certifications

MCPS: Microsoft Certified  
Professional

MCTS: SQL Server 2008, Business  
Intelligence Development and  
Maintenance

Microsoft Certified Technology  
Specialist: SQL Server 2008,  
Database Development

Certyfikat Strony WWW bez  
Kodowania 2021

Certyfikat Program Zautomatyzowani

# Lipowczan Paweł

Co-Founder & CTO at ShareFund

Ustroń

## Summary

A skilled Microsoft accredited application and sql server developer possessing a wide range of both Web and Desktop experience. Excellent analytical, design and problem solving skills gained through more than ten years of working experience. Highly motivated and dedicated to delivering the highest possible standard of work whilst maintaining a strong customer focus.

## Experience

ShareFund

Co-Founder & CTO

December 2021 - Present (4 months)

Poland

ShareFund enables developing and managing startup projects with streamlined and fair ownership sharing process.

ATEM - Polska Sp. z o.o.

Information Technology Project Manager

October 2016 - Present (5 years 6 months)

Gdynia, Pomeranian District, Poland

- Manage information technology resources and supervision the staff responsible for operating and supporting the IT systems,
- Design and development of IT systems,
- Writing desktop and web applications using .NET Framework 4.0, 4.5,
- Creating development and administration of databases.
- Creation and administration of reports (Reporting Services),
- Systems integration

PLSoft Paweł Lipowczan

Owner

March 2008 - Present (14 years 1 month)

Ustroń

- Writing mobile applications using .NET Compact Framework 2.0/3.5 and SQL Server CE,

- Writing desktop applications using .NET Framework 2.0/3.5,
- Writing web applications using .NET Framework 2.0/3.5,
- Creating and configuration of XML Web Services,
- Creating and administration of databases,
- Analytics and advice in the field of computer science (operating systems, networks and hardware).

### DaVinci Medical System Sp. z o.o.

IT Director

February 2015 - September 2016 (1 year 8 months)

- Manage information technology resources and supervision the staff responsible for operating and supporting the IT systems,
- Design and development of IT systems,
- Writing desktop and web applications using .NET Framework 4.0, 4.5,
- Creating development and administration of databases.
- Creation and administration of reports (Reporting Services),
- Systems integration

### LGBS Polska

Senior .NET Developer

November 2009 - February 2015 (5 years 4 months)

Gliwice Area, Poland

- Writing mobile applications using .NET Compact Framework 2.0/3.5, SQL Server CE and XML,
- Writing desktop applications using .NET Framework 2.0/3.5/4.0,
- Creating development and administration of databases.
- Creating reports (Reporting Services)
- Migration of databases Oracle do MSSQL

### Far Beyond Now

.NET Developer

July 2009 - August 2010 (1 year 2 months)

- Writing web applications using .NET Framework 2.0/3.5,
- Creating and administration of databases,
- Analytics and advice in the field of computer science (operating systems, networks and hardware).

### Grupa SPOT

.NET Developer

October 2006 - February 2008 (1 year 5 months)

- Writing mobile applications using .NET Compact Framework 2.0 and SQL Server CE,
- Writing desktop applications using .NET Framework 2.0,
- Creating and configuration of XML Web Services,
- Creating and administration of databases,

---

## Education

Politechnika Śląska w Gliwicach

Master of Science, Computer Science · (2002 - 2007)